MINUTES OF STANTON-ON-THE-WOLDS ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH CHURCH ON TUESDAY 9th JANUARY 2024 AT 7.00PM.

PRESENT:	
Chair:	Cllr Day
Vice Chair:	Cllr Watson
Parish Councillors:	Cllrs Danielson, Healy
Also present:	Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting. Emma Goodman – RFO
24/0089	<u>Apologies</u>
Apologies were rece	ived from Cllr Browett and the reason for absence was ACCEPTED.
24/0090	Declarations of Interest
There were no decla	rations of interest.
24/0091	<u>Minutes</u>
a) Full Council Meet Day as a true reco	ing minutes dated 7 th November 2023 – APPROVED and signed by Cllr ord.
24/0092	Open Session for the Public
As there were no me item from the public	embers of the public present, no items were brought forward for this
the Parish Council	e to pass on the thanks from the church for the Christmas decorations installed at the Church, they were very much appreciated. ologies for not being able to attend the Christmas service organised by
24/0093	County and Borough Council Updates
As there were no me forward for this item	embers of the County or Borough Council, no items were brought

- a) Queens Platinum Jubilee Bench The quote for the bench base from Cotgrave Civils was **REVIEWED** and **RATIFYED**. The quote came to £1100.00 plus VAT, plus a permit charge of £117.00.
- b) History Board It was **AGREED** that Council would like to look at two places to place history boards, these would be on the corner of Browns Lane and Thurlby Lane and the second one would be on Willow Brook. It was further **AGREED** that the RFO will go away and get some prices for a board that is weatherproof, secure but something that can be updated if needed. Furthermore, the cost will include two different sizes A2 and A3.

24/0095 Agenda Items not Covered Elsewhere

a) D-Day 80th Anniversary – It was **AGREED** that Cllr Healy will find out if the church are doing a special service to commemorate the D-Day 80th anniversary. If they are then the Parish Council will offer to provide tea and cakes for after the service.

24/0096 Finance

- a) A schedule of payments and reimbursements included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** for payment (appendix 1).
- b) Internal Audit It was **AGREED** that the RFO will contact David Dixon to confirm he will be able to do the audit for the Parish Council for the 2022 / 2023 financial year.

24/0097 Planning Applications

- a) 23/02214/FUL 48a Stanton Lane, Stanton-on-the-Wolds RESOLVED OBJECT
 - The Parish council notes that the installation has already taken place of the air source heat pump, and this is not a retrospective planning application.
 - The Parish Council is unsure how the pump will be maintained without encroaching onto the neighbouring property as it is very close to the boundary line.
 - If the plans are passed, then the Parish Council would like assurances that the pump has been installed at the correct distance from the boundary line.
- b) 23/02245/VAR 62 Stanton Lane, Stanton-on-the-Wolds RESOLVED NO OBJECTION
- c) 23/02193/FUL 204 Melton Road, Stanton-on-the-Wolds RESOLVED NO OBJECTION
 - The Parish Council would like it noted that a large oak tree is missing from the plans, and they would like to make sure that this oak tree is preserved during any building works.
- d) 23/01615/FUL 66a Stanton Lane. Stanton-on-the-Wolds **NOTED Planning withdrawn.**

24/0098 Planning Decisions

- a) 23/01448/VAR Former site of Hillcrest Workshop, Melton Road Grant Permission
- b) 23/01234/VAR Former site of Hillcrest Workshop, Melton Road Grant Permission

There were no items of correspondence for this meeting.

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 7.45pm

